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January 10, 2022 
 

Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
United States Courthouse 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 
 Re: Kevin Johnson v. Troy Steele 
  No. 21-6580 
 
Dear Mr. Harris,  
 
 I am writing this letter to you to request an extension of time in which to file 
the brief in opposition to the petition for a writ of certiorari in the above styled cause. 
The brief in opposition is due on January 12, 2022. I respectfully request an extension 
of time, up to and including February 9, 2022, in which to file the brief in opposition. 
Supreme Court Rules 30.2, 30.4. 
 
 Joseph Luby, counsel of record for petitioner, was contacted on January 10, 
2022, and informed of the intention to request this extension of time. Mr. Luby 
indicated that the petitioner did not oppose this request.  
 
 I appreciate your attention in this matter,  
 
       Sincerely,  
 
       ERIC SCHMITT 
       Missouri Attorney General 
 
       /s/ Patrick Logan   
       Patrick Logan 
       Counsel of Record 
       Assistant Attorney General 
 
 


